



HIGHGRADER

GOLDSEARCHERS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA WWW.GOLDSEARCHERSNV.COM



OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

PRESIDENT:

JOHN ANDERSON

VICE PRESIDENT:

JOYCE JASKA

SECRETARY:

MELINDA WOOLMAN

TREASURER:

MARK HEDGES

MEMBERSHIP:

ERIC SMITH

MERCHANDISE:

Paddy Rohme

OUTINGS:

LESLIE BURNS

WEBSITE:

MARK HEDGES

CLAIMS:

JOHN ANDERSON

RAFFLE:

RON RADUENZ

ANNOUNCEMENTS

MINUTES 2

RAFFLE WINNERS

1

3

OUTINGS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

The next club outing will be held on the weekend of April 27-28 at the Gold Basin Claim in Arizona. Saturday pot luck will consist of brisket and will be served at 4:00pm. Attendees are asked to bring a dish for 10 people to compliment the brisket. Attendees are also asked to RSVP for an accurate head count. Raffle tickets are on sale for the \$400.0 dirt bag, \$200.00 dirt bag and \$100.00 dirt bag. Tickets Are \$10.00 each. When all 100 tickets are sold the drawing will be held. Winners not need to be present. Both of the 160 claims in Arizona have been filed and approved by the BLM.

NEW MEMBERS

Brian Pete
Robert/Sarrica ST. Onge
Scott/Jennifer Morgan
Shannon Coe/Lisa Timmins



ROTTEN TIMBERS OR LADDERS
OLD EXPLOSIVES
CAVE-INS
RATTLESNAKES
BE SMART BE SAFE STAY OUT!
PLEASE DO NOT VANDALIZE,
REMOVE OR DEFACE

Next meeting
May 1, 2024
6:30 pm
American Legion Hall
524 Van Wagenen St.
Henderson Nv.



Minutes

The GSSN met on April 3, 2024 at the American Legion Hall in Henderson Nevada. The meeting was called to order by the President John Anderson at 6:35pm. Officers in attendance included the Treasurer Mark Hedges, Secretary Melinda Wollman, Membership Chairman Eric Smith, Raffle Chairman Ron Raduenz, Outings Chairperson Leslie Burns, and Merchandise Chairman Paddy Rhome. All 30 members in attendance were welcomed. Members were reminded to check their emails and the club website for last minute changes to club sponsored activities. Steve Hulse made a motion to accept the minutes as published in the March 2024 Highgrader. Roger Chavez seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. The treasurer Mark Hedges provided the treasurers report for the month of February and March 2024. Steve Hulse made a motion to accept the February 2024 treasurers report and was seconded by Merk Black. All were in favor and the motion passed. Merk Black motioned to accept the treasurers report for March 2024 and was seconded by Roger Chavez. All were in favor and the motion passed. The club website is up and running for members to sell unwanted mining equipment. Contact Mark for details. Raffle tickets are on sale for the dirt bags. Tickets are \$10.00 each. The dirt bags are \$400.00, \$200.00 and \$100.00. The next outing will be held at the Gold Basin claim in Arizona on the weekend of April 27-28. Potluck will consist of brisket served at 4:00pm on Saturday the 27th. Attendees are asked to bring a dish for 10 people to pass around. Attendees are asked to RSVP on the club website for an accurate head count. The new claims in Arizona have been accepted by BLM. The claims totaled 320 acres. GSSN will hold a mutual outing with the MPA on the weekend of May 18-19 at the Gold Basin claim. Pot luck will consist of hamburgers and hotdogs. There will be a special meeting held in Meadview on April 26 at 5:00pm at the MCA across from the VFW. No other topics were discussed. The floor was turned over to George for the raffle table description. After a short break the raffle was held. Steve Hulse motioned to adjourn and was seconded by Don Goodwin. All were in favor and the meeting adjourned at 7:30pm.

John Anderson
President
April 9,2024

RAFFLE WINNERS

50/50

DOOR PRIZE

CLUB APPAREL

Winners list not available at the time of posting

) F SOUTHERN NEVADA